
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Date:   
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 230649.  
 
You requested the following information, please see our response below: 
 

Under the freedom of information act could you please provide me with the 
following information :- 

How much has SECAmb spent on single use plastic bottled water in the last 12 
months to the date of this email, or for the period2022-2023?  

The Trust spent £6,778 on single use plastic bottled water for the 12 month period 
April 2022 to March 2023. 

How much has SECAmb spent on disposable beverage cups for tea and 
coffee, including the plastic lids, for the same period as requested above?  

The Trust spent £24,773 on disposable beverage cups for tea and coffee, including 
the plastic lids for the 12 month period April 2022 to March 2023. We are reviewing 
our single use cups and plastic use as part of the green plan and we have an 
ambition to drastically reduce use this year, whilst being mindful of operational 
constraints for our operational crews. 

I hope you find this information of some assistance. 

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
 

  



 

 


